Swapnil Sutar

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>

Sent: 15 December 2023 10:51

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: 'Ashish Nagar'; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: RE: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1

Dear Abdul,

Please find below the same,

: Dimension as | -. . Qty Basic
Sr.No | Equipment per drawing Dimensions (Nos) Vendor | Model Price/Unit W/GST
21 Visi Cooler 450 Ltr 1 Elanpro | ECG 515 42294 49907
. EIM
22 Ice Machine 30 Kg 1 Elanpro 41BW 56320 66458

With Regards,

Pankaj Asrani

Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd,

Mobile : +91 9016175500

Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925
Service Request : care@elanpro.net +91 8882302532
Website : www.elanpro.net

EL/ANPRO

The Commercial Refrigeration Experls

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 14 December 2023 19:01

To: 'Pankaj Elanpro West' <pankaj@elanpro.net>

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1



Hi Pankaj,
We are establishing a Dominos Outlet at Mumbai T1 and need you to provide a quote promptly.

This is a time-sensitive requirement, and your swift assistance in sharing the Pi is crucial.

Qty
Sr.No | Equipment Dimension as per drawing | Dimensions (Nos) [ Vendor
21 | Visi Cooler 450 Ltr 1 Elanpro
22 | Ice Machine 30 Kg 1 Elanpro

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




